From: Barrie Davies [mailto:Barrie@asbriplanning.co.uk]
Sent: 29 January 2015 12:21

To: Tompkins, Matt

Cc: Dylan Green

Subject: RE: 143336/F Coed Lank Farm

Hi Matt

Sorry for the delayed reply, but I've wanted to check this with the client. Sorry for any ambiguity in the submission. The
client informs me that the building in question will be used to house the horses, feed bins and shavings for the stables
and for general storage purposes ancillary to the enjoyment of the property.

| hope this provides some clarity.
Barrie

Barrie Davies - Director
Asbri Planning Ltd | T: 029 2073 2652| M: 07825 597782 | W: http://www.asbriplanning.co.uk

Bristol | Cardiff | Swansea
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This communication may contain information that is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the addressee please note that distribution, copying or use of the information is
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please advise us immediately. It is the recipient’s responsibility to take any action necessary to prevent computer viruses being
admitted. Accordingly, Asbri Planning Limited disclaims any responsibility for occurrences arising directly or indirectly from such transmission of computer viruses. The views and opinions
expressed in this e-mail are the author’s own and may not reflect the views and opinions of Asbri Planning Limited.

From: Tompkins, Matt [ mailto:Matt. Tompkins@herefordshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 28 January 2015 10:49

To: Barrie Davies

Subject: 143336/F

Dear Barrie,

With regards the application at Coed Lank Farm, can you please confirm the proposed use of the ‘agricultural building’.
The description lists the building as an agricultural building, plans indicate the building would be stables and the
elevations refer to the building as a workshop and feed store. Please could you confirm the exact use of the building.

Thanks for the plans on the other at Longtown.
Kind regards,

Matt Tompkins

Senior Planning Officer

Herefordshire Council

Tel: 01432261795

Email: matt.tompkins@herefordshire.gov.uk
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